4 Seasons Rec Club Meeting

Meeting called to order by Chuck at 10am.

Secretary's Meeting Minutes presented by Jenn. Minutes accepted on a Dennis/Loren motion.

Treasurer's Report presented by Leah. Notation and discussion regarding a sharp increase in garbage service. Report accepted on a Dennis/Bill.

Bills and Correspondence - Betti presented a bill for new keys made, postage, postcards, etc. Al presented a bill for misc. for shop items Motion made to pay submitted bills by Dennis/Kirk

New Members - presented by Betti. Welcome to John and Julie Albright, Daniel Carlson, Chris and Sarah Clemons and Gerald and Kathy Ferrie. Betti shared that 50% of memberships are paid and 50% of commercial memberships are paid.

Old Business

Trail report – Billy W. stated that the club has now taken over the grooming on trail 41. Billy stated that the trails look good. Signage looks good. Still having issues with people tearing up the intersections.

North West Trails report – There was no meeting this month.

Cameras - No updates at this time.

Accountant – Computer has been updated, accountant is merging and updating software. No further update at this point.

Trail Signs - Chuck stated the trail signs for 41 are up. Hopefully the sings will direct more traffic into the area businesses.

New Business

Chuck asked for a group to hang the Food and fun sign at Stop -A - Sec.

Event Coordinator – Meat Raffle. Need volunteers for next week, July 17th. Gary, Rhonda and Jenn volunteered .

Banners for Food and Fun – Chad Clark, Gary C's son was able to get quotes for the signs needed. Chad agreed to deliver them so we can avoid delivery charges. Discussion occurred and a decision to order signs was made. Thank you to Chad for his help. Thanks to Greg Dornfeld for getting discounts on items needed from rent a flash. Printed canopies are on order.

There was discussion on food prices and decisions made.

Doris will need to have new signs made for the food and beer and alcohol prices.

Doris asks that members please collect door prizes and raffle board donations. Please let Doris know if you are able to donate or bring in donations. The community business donation list was split up with members kin attendance to approach, ask and collect donations. The list of current donations has been started and Doris asked that if you drop off a donation, that you add the item and who donated it to the list.

There was discussion on outdoor vendors to attend Food and Fun.

Mike will again take care of contacting the farmer for the corn donation this year.

We will need to borrow the tables from the fire department again this year.

Chuck added that we need to purchase curtains and curtain rods for the clubhouse to cover the windows.

Other New Business

Mike brought up that the banks on the trails are getting high and hard to bring down with our current equipment. Mike proposed that the club considers purchasing a piece of machinery called a back blade, that would make this an easier and safer task. Mike will get more information on this item.

Betti discussed a magazine that promotes joining local recreation clubs. Discussion regarding the advertising rates etc.

There was no other new business.

Next meeting is scheduled for August 7th, 2021 at 10am.

Meeting was adjourned on a Dennis / Bill motion at 10:50am

Minutes respectfully submitted on August 01, 2021 by secretary Jenn Pritchard